

**Uffington
Annual Parish
Meeting
Monday 17th May 2021 starting at 7.00pm**

MINUTES

1. **Chairman's Welcome. The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting**
2. **Present** Councillor L Padmore Chairman of the Parish Council , Councillor A Blake, Councillor E Strawbridge, Councillor P Daimond, Shropshire Councillor L Picton, four members of the public and locum clerk who will take over for a period of three months from the outgoing clerk. L Pardoe. & Apologies were received from Mrs Cooke.
3. **To read and approve minutes from the previous Annual Parish Meeting (May 2019).** After consideration it was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting. Proposed by Councillor A Blake, seconded by Councillor E Strawbridge and agreed by everyone present.
4. **To consider any matters arising there from.** There were no matters arising
5. **To receive Parish Council report from The Chairman.** The Chairman thanked all for their assistance throughout the year. During the last year the church footpath was resurfaced . They were unable to do any litter picks due to the COVID restrictions that were in place.

Mrs Ashton is stepping down as the Village Hall booking secretary and would be replaced in this by Mrs Adele Cooke and also standing down from doing the the footpaths and they are actively looking for someone to take this role on.

The Parish Council added Vehicle Activated signs at either end of the village during the year and also added some additional street lights for peoples safety during the winter nights.

6. **To receive Financial Report from Finance Officer of Parish Council-see attached**
 7. **To receive Shropshire Councillor's Report- see attached**
 8. **Police Report None received**
 9. **Village Hall Report-**There was no report received however the hall had not been used during the lockdowns .Walkers will be starting to use the hall again soon.
 10. **Public Session** A lady spoke on behalf of Mrs Cooke who was concerned that there was attached of land which was earmarked for development in the Local Plan. Shropshire Councillor Picton explained that this piece of land was earmarked for employment use and would not be used for industrial use. Also access to the piece of land in question was difficult.
- A lady who was interested in standing for the Parish Council introduced herself. The Chairman invited her to attend the June meeting an the matter would be decided at that meeting.
- Another person introduced themselves as being interested in standing as a Councillor. ee
11. **Date and time of Next meeting to be held on Monday 9th May 2022 at 7.00pm at Uffington Village Hall.**
 12. **The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 7.15pm.**

